12 Years Have Doubled Size Of Evangeline Motors

An over 50-per-cent growth both in personnel employed and annual pay roll is the record achieved by the Evangeline Motor Company, 203 Pin Hook road.

Vernon Gaiennie was the original owner from 1937 to 1948, when it changed to its present owners, Jack Hayes and B. P. Leonard.

Back in the days before the plant took its present position, Evangeline Motors occupied the property at 800 W. College.

The working personnel of the plant has expanded from 10 to 25 persons, with an increase in annual pay roll of $1,000 to $50,000.